
01-23-96 From: D Pope 12:34 PM 

Date: Tuesday, 23-Jan-96 12:34 PM 

From: D Pope \ Internet: 
To: Reginald Salinas Sergeant Major \ Internet: 

Subject: Alas, commo is good! 

Reggie, 
I was tickled to death to get your message! I was a little worried I'd 

loose you after you left because I changed my email address. I lucked up 
and got your mailing address from Gary Norsworthy just before I sent out 
the newsletter. 

Message to Worth will be forwarded ASAP! 
I'm really sorry to hear you got SNAFU'd for the Bosnia BS. Will put out 

the word in the nest newsletter. 
Thanks for the pat on the back. It's really nice to know that what you're 

doing is appreciated. Will continue to do same. 
r checked my orders database and have a set of assignment orders to 

C/75th on file for you, so you don't need to send any verification with 
your application. 

You guys keep rotating through Germany. CSM Carlos Legoas just got to 
Benning from there. Tony Leon-Guerrero is still there. He's in Berlin. Give 
him a shout when you can. 

Tony Leon-Guerrero } , 

I hate that you won't be able to be here for the reunion in Seattle in 
June. It's going to be the best yet! There will be plenty going on when you 
get back though. You'll be here for our Co E (LRP) & Co C (Rngr) reunion in 
1997. 

Good to hear your health is so good, keep drivin' on! Many of our guys 
are not doing so well. 

I have a couple of questions. Your message was sent on Saturday and I 
didn't receive it until Monday. Are your messages screened before being 
sent? What is the time difference between here and there? 

Also, r am a contributing writer for Behind The Lines, the military 
Special Operations journal. Would you consider sending me some news about 
what's going on over there. Nothing classified, of course, but there isn't 
much available on what Spec Ops is doing over there. 

What is ODCSOPS? I'm not very up on what military unit designations are 
these days. 

Well Reggie, I'll close for now. Remember I'm as close as the keyboard, 
stay in touch and I'll do the same. 

Out! ! 
Daniel 
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